

Fulstow Parish Council Minutes

Location: Fulstow Village Hall

Date: 30th March 2023

Time: 7pm

In attendance: Nigel Larder, Fred Butt, Martyn Leonard, R MacDonald, Nicola Pike,
Stuart Flinn & Cllr E Mossop.

Minutes Michelle Lawson

1. Apologies received from R Lawson & A Hall were accepted by the Chairman
2. Declaration of personal/prejudicial interest: none were received
3. Minutes of the meeting held on 2nd February 2023 were accepted as a true record and duly signed by the Chairman
4. Matters arising including updates of the following action points
 - i. M Lawson - c/f Town and Parish Clerks salary information - M Lawson informed the committee that her current salary was at the correct scale point, so no increase in salary was needed. They agreed to look at an increase in hours for 2024/25 when it could be factored into the budget. M Lawson to keep a track of hours worked.
 - ii. M Lawson - inform the tenant in writing of increase in Bullgrass Rental - completed
 - iii. M Lawson to complete registration on the ICO website - completed. DD set up for £35
 - iv. M Lawson to email Humber Wildfowlers regarding planning permission - no reply had been received so a comment objecting to the application was submitted. After receiving and reviewing further information the Committee decided to resubmit a comment supporting the application.
5. Pricing of ideas for expenditure -The committee approved a request from N Pike for £300 for the flowerbeds by the Fulstow/Cyril memorial. N Pike to organise and M Lawson to cancel water disconnection. It was agreed to hold a competition for U16s to submit artwork for the new Fulstow village signs. A £25 Voucher would be given as first prize.
6. Parish Elections 2023 - F Butt and R MacDonald had both tendered their resignations. M Lawson had received 7 Nomination forms which she had delivered to ELDC.
7. Gritting - The committee voted 2 for & 5 against the gritting of Pear Tree Lane instead of Station Road. M Lawson to email A Hall with the results and to enquire if there was an option for both Pear Tree and Station Road to be both gritted. Also ask if Firebeacon Lane could be gritted.

8. Grass cutting tenders received - The committee awarded the grass cutting contract to Green Grass Contracting.
9. The Committee approved the certification and issue of the following payments
 - i. Clerks Remuneration 2022 - 2023 £1456
 - ii. LALC Annual Subscription £168.11
 - iii. Village Hall Rental £105
10. Ideas for Annual Parish Meeting - The committee agreed on the following for the Parish meeting: ELDC talk on an Emergency plan for the village, judging the design a sign competition, questions for County/District/Parish and tea and cakes. M Lawson to publicise
11. The Kings Coronation and The Big Help Out Monday 8th May - The committee approved the purchase of 100 personalised coronation medals for the under 18's in the Parish. The Village Hall are planning events to celebrate the Coronation & the Church were organising a clean up of the Church grounds for The Big Help Out.
12. AOB
 - I. AGM Date changed to 24th May 2023
 - II. M Lawson gave information on the new Pride in East Lindsey Team
 - III. Fulstow School approved as a church school from 1 September 2023
 - IV. Halletts Planning is going to planning committee 6th April at 10:15am
 - V. North Thoresby Fisheries Planning approved
 - VI. Parish/VH Notice Board. A Gough looking into price of another noticeboard
 - VII. Nigel to contact bank re Online Banking
 - VIII. No updates from InternetTY: M Lawson to continue to chase Benjamin Wragg
13. Date of next meeting - 27th April 2023 Annual Parish Meeting
24th May 2023 AGM

Additional Comment on 14th May 2023 Planning Permission

On 26/04/23 the Parish Council received notification of planning application - reference N/056/00838/23 Erection of 1no. block of 3no. bungalows and construction of a vehicular access at LAND NORTH OF SPRING ROSE HOUSE, CHURCHTHORPE, FULSTOW. Commentary from the parish council was requested no later than 19/05/2023.

As the timing would not allow discussion at the next planned council meeting the counsellors were requested to provide feedback on the application to the Chair. A quorum of counsellors provided their support to the application while no objections were raised. On that basis a comment to support the application was made on behalf of the Parish Council.